Hermosa Beach City Council

Special Event Policy Discussion &
Study Session




Does the Council wish to limit the number of total
special events that can be scheduled in a year?



Does the Council wish to place a limit on the
number of events based on size/category?



Does the Council desire to approve each event
individually or delegate these duties to staff and
the Parks and Recreation Commission?
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Does the Council feel they are achieving the
appropriate return on investment in regards to
special events?
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Does Council intend the direction provided today
to serve as its definitive policy or more of an
interim policy which may or should be
revisited/confirmed as part of the future General
Plan/Local Coastal Plan (LCP) update process?



